WASILLA CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 01-15

SUBJECT: Appropriation of General Fund Operating Fund Balance to Wastewater
Outfall Study and Preliminary Design in order to comply with grant requirements.

REQUESTED BY: Public Works Department

PREPARED BY: Finance DATE: February 16, 2001

FOR AGENDA OF: February 26, 1999 Q00|

SUMMARY:

Public Works personnel applied for and received a State of Alaska Department of
Environmental Conservaiion (AEDC) grant of $45,000 for a Wastewater Outfall Study
and Preliminary Design. The grant requires a match from the City of Wasilla. This
transfer from General Fund Operating Fund Balance of $25,000 will bring the City into
compliance with this grant requirement.

FISCAL IMPACT: _ No _X Yes, amount requested: $25,000 Fund:01

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MAYOR REVIEW/COMMENT:
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